[P
b

PAXTON SQUARE - BURRA.

E>¢he Burra Burra Mine. The discovery of copper deposits by

two shepherds on the Burra Burra Creek early in 1845 led to

the setting up of the first substantial mining venture in
Australia. It came at a critical time for the struggling young
Province of South Australia as the State was then known. The
failure of the British Government to honour Governor Gawler's
Bills of Credit in 1841 had spelt ruin to most settlers and
plunged the Province‘ihto debt. The income from Burra's rich
éopper lode injected new life into the infant settlement and
restored financial confidence. In 1848 mineral exports totalled
£320,000 out of an export total of &£465,000 for the State. The
total value of copper mined at Burra amounted to over £6 million
by 1877 the year of its closure. South Australia's return to
prosperity by way of copper enabled the development of agric-
ultural and pastoral pursuits which were to supplant copper as
the leading income earner. Total exhaustion of the copper
deposits by 1877 reduced the population to 3,000 while today it

has crashed to a tottering 1,250.

Historic Buildings. In the early days of the famed Burra

Burra mine, Cornish miners emigrated to the workings in large
numbers. By the late 1840's the population of Burra had grown
to 5,000 whiie that of Adelaide was only 18,000. The South
Australian Mining Association who had won the‘right to work
the mine purchased the 7 acre site from one of its Directors,

William Paxton, a prominent Adelaide chemist and later a



pastoralist. The three-sided complex of cottages built on this
»\éite in 1853 was part of the Association's extensive housing
scheme for their miners. While many of the row houses have
been pulled down it is fortunate that the largest single group,
Paxton Square, is still complete. Research has shown that this

series of historic buildings is unique.

Ownership of Property.

Paxton Square was purchased by Hon.

John Lewis, father of Essington Lewis, about 80 years ago to

provide housing for deserving persons of low income in the

town of Burra. The John Lewis Trust Incorporated was founded

and this body administers the property at the present time.

Paxton Square was declared an Historic Reserve by proclamation

in the Gazette of January 9, 1969.

rather neglected are structually sound.

The buildings although

Local identities associated with Paxton Square.

Mr. Stanley J. Woollacott,
1 Smelts Road,

Burra North.

Phone 71.

Mr. Lewis Moore,

Savings Bank of South Australia,
Burra.

Phone 182.

Mr. E.T. Baulderstone,
5 Quarry Street,
Burra.

Fhone 56.

Mr. Tom G. Perry,
Burra.
Phone 175.

Vice-President, Burra Branch,

National Trust of South
Australia.

Member of the Lewis Trust.

Bank Manager,

President, Burra Branch,

National Trust of South
' Australia.

Councillor, former Mayor of
Burra Burra for 15 years.
Member of Lewis Trust.

Town Clerk, Council
District of Burra Burra.
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